

MINUTES Suring Sportsman's Club Wednesday, April 27, 2022

- 1. The meeting was called to order by President Bill Madison.
- The secretary read the minutes from the February 23, 2022, meeting.
 Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the minutes as read. Ken Van Wychen so moved. Jay Tousey and Don Ascher seconded. The motion carried.
- 3. Don Trester gave the treasurer's report for Mar/Apr 2022. Bill Madison called for a motion to accept the treasurer's report. The motion was made Don Ascher. Kurt Bruegl seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- 4. Greg McClure introduced himself and presented a short bio for his son Caden for consideration for the Suring Sportsman's Club Scholarship. Caden is already accepted and enrolled at UW Stevens Point in the Wildlife Management program. Bill Madison called for a motion to award a scholarship to Caden McClure. Gary Hischke so moved. Jay Tousey seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- 5. Old business:
 - We'll be working to put up the rest of the orange fencing along the outside of the rifle range berm. There isn't much clean up to do except to cut down the Sumac stands.
 - The secretary requested the club's permission to apply for a WI/Federal grant to finish the fishing area and bench for the boat dock on Lake Wiscobee. Bill Madison called for a motion for the SSC secretary to apply for the SFR-FP grant on behalf of the club. Don Trester so moved. Kurt Bruegl seconded the motion. The motion carried.
 - Gary H. said he will take care of getting the mower serviced in May so it's ready in June.
 - The bow range property line situation was revisited by Don Ascher. A motion was made by Don Ascher for the club to see an attorney. Ken Van Wychen seconded the motion. Bill Madison called for a motion to proceed with consulting an attorney. Ken Van Wychen so moved. Don Ascher seconded. Bill called for a vote: 2 for, 3 against, and 2 abstained. The club will be leaving it the way we agreed on in the January 2022 meeting.
 - Don Trester will take care of turning the bow range around, as well as, rearranging the platform and the targets.
- 6. New Business:

- Bill presented a sponsorship request for the Kelly Lake Sportsman's Club Gun Banquet. Jay Tousey moved for SSC NOT to sponsor. Gary seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Bill made a motion for Don Trester to make a list of all of the clubs that the SSC sponsors for the June 2022 meeting. Jay seconded the motion. The motion carried.
- Jay Tousey discussed setting aside the sum of \$5,000 to be used as a donation for a possible Fishing Pier at Riverside Park that the Village of Suring may be installing sometime in the future. This money would be set aside for such time as the Village of Suring applies for and is awarded a grant for this project as a portion of total contributions.
- The netting on the pheasant habitat needs to be removed so we can get it cleaned up for possible future use and so it's more presentable for events. Will temporarily store the netting in the brooder house so we can repair the pens and fences. There is some interest in raising pheasants again. If you want to help, show up at the Clubhouse on Wed. May 4, 2022, at 1:00 P.M.
- 7. Kurt and Jan Bruegl of Crafty Jan's designed and created a cherry wood sign and donated it to the Suring Sportsman's Club for display.
- 8. A motion to adjourn was called. Ken Van Wychen so moved. Bill seconded the motion. The motion carried.